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From: : Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, October 11, 2011 7:59 PM

To: H ' :

Cc: - S_SpecialAssistants; Wells, Alice G
Subject: Re: Possible call to Mexican FM Espinosa

There may be updated ones since | left the office. Adding Specialé and Alice as they will have latest.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 07:32 PM

To: Coleman, Claire L

Subject: Re: Possible call to Mexican FM Espinosa

Do you have the points? | will make as soon as | get them.

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 06:09 PM

To: H

Cc: Burns, William J <BurnsW)@state.gov>; Wells, Alice G <WellsAG@state.gov>
Subject: Possible call to Mexican FM Espinosa .

Madame Secretary,

Bill Burns just called for you to say that if you could make the phone call to FM Espinosa this evening, he thinks it would
be a good idea. :

Bill is following up with Alice to make sure you have the most current info for the call, if you choose to make it.

Claire L. Coleman

Office Manager to the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

Tel: 202-647-7098

E-Mail: ColemanCL@state.gov
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